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TOWN OF SURFSIDE

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

9293 HARDING AVENUE

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Telephone: 305 861-4863

Statement from Town Manager Andrew Hyatt:

The plans received by the Town of Surfside beginning on May 12, 2021, were preliminary and clearly
marked "not for construction. " The Town's position is that these plans were not final. In fact, no
applications for construction permits were submitted. It would appear that the Champlain Towers
South Condominium Association sought to address a number of issues outside the scope of any proposed
40-year re-certification work such as the installation of new natural gas service and delivery lines, the
reconfiguration of existing parking, the moving of parking off site, and other repairs. There was no
indication during any communications between the Town and the association by telephone or electronic
mail that this submission required emergency action by the Town of Surfside. The scope of work for
repairs was not received until June 21, 2021, and not in the form of a building application. To date, no
permit application for these specific repairs has been received by the Town.



Sandra McCread

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>
Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:28 PM

JEAN WODNICKI; James McGuinness; Marisol Vargas; Walter Keller; Frank Morabito

Champlain Towers South - Meeting Documents 1 of 2

Backyard parking.pdf; 88th street parking 2.pdf; Champlaine South_24x36 Board—S
_Gloss_10-22-20.pdf; Gas Line.pdf; 88th street parking.pdf; Lot Parking and Construction
Layout_20210407.pdf

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content Is safe.]

Good afternoon

This will be email one of two with all the information I currently have for our meeting tomorrow.

Cheers,

Scott Stewart, CAM, CMCA©
Champlain Towers South
8777 Collins Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154
Front Desk: (305) 865-7570
Office: (305) 865-4740 | Fax; (305) 865-7800
E-mail: manager@champlainsoutli.org

The responses herein are made in good faith and to the best of my ability as to their accuracy.
This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential and ptnvilcged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Review,
use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to receive information on behalf of the
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, and delete all copies of this message. While we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that
this message and any attachments are free from viruses, we cannot guarantee that they are virus free and accept no liability for any damage caused by
this message or any attachments. Messages sent or received through our networks may be monitored to ensure compliance with the law, regulation,
and/or our policies.



^andr^WcCrea^

From: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:09 PM
To: JEAN WODNICKI; James McGuinness; Marisol Vargas; Walter Keller; Frank Morabito

Subject: RE: Champlain Towers South - Meeting Documents 3 of 2
Attachments: Pages from 18217_Coordination Set_04.27.2021 1 of2.pdf

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Good afternoon

My email 2 of 2 bounced back from the Town of Surfside saying the file size was to large. I have broken the file into two
parts. This is part one of email 2 of 2.

Cheers,

Scott Stewart, CAM, CMCA©
Champlain Towers South
8777 Collins Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

Front Desk: (305) 865-7570
Office: (3051 865-4740 | Fax: (3051 865-7800
E-mail: manager@champlainsouth.org

The responses herein are made in good faith and to the best of my ability as to their accuracy.
This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipienl(s). Review,
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

From: Champlain Tower South

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:37 PM

To: JEAN WODNICKI <jeanwodnicki@att.net>; 'jrTicguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov'

<Jmcguinness@townofsurf$idefl.gov>; 'mvargas@townofsurfsldefl.gov' <mvargas@townofsurfsldef!.gov>;
'wkeller@marllnengineering.com' <wkeller@marlinenglneering.com>; Frank Morabito
<frank@morabitoconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Champlain Towers South - Meeting Documents 3 of 2

Good afternoon

This will be email two of two with all the information 1 currently have for our meeting tomorrow.

Cheers,

Scott Stewart, CAM, CMCA©
Champlain Towers South
8777 Collins Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154
Front Desk: (305) 865-7570
Office: (3051 865-4740 | Fax: (3051 865-7800



Sandra McCready

From: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>
Sent; Wednesday, May 12, 2021 1:13 PM

To: JEAN WODNICKI; James McGuinness; Marisoi Vargas; Walter Keller; Frank Morabito

Subject: RE: Champlain Towers South - Meeting Documents 4 of 2

Attachments: Pages from 18217_Coordination Set_04.27.2021 2 of 2.pdf

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content is safe.]

This is part two of email 2 of 2.

Cheers,

Scott Stewart, CAM, CMCA©

Champlain Towers South
8777 Collins Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

Front Desk: (305) 865-7570
Office: (305) 865-4740 | Fax: (305) 865-7800
E-mail: manager@champlainsouth.org

The responses herein are made in good faith and to the best of my ability as to their accuracy.
This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Review,
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
and/or our policies,

From: Champlain Tower South

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 20211:09 PM

To: JEAN WODNICKI <jeanwodnlckl@att.net>; jmcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov; mvargas@townofsurfsldefl.gov;
wkeller@marlinengineering.com; Frank Morabito <frank@morabitoconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Champlain Towers South - Meeting Documents 3 of 2

Good afternoon

My email 2 of 2 bounced back from the Town of Surfside saying the file size was to large. 1 have broken the file Into two
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



The responses herein are made In good faith and to the best of my ability as to their accuracy.
This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Review,
use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to receive information on behalf of the
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, and delete all copies of this message. While we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that
this message and any attachments are free from viruses, wc cannot guarantee that they are virus free and accept no liability for any damage caused by
this message or any attachments. Messages sent or received througli our networks may be monitored to ensure compliance with the law, regulation,
and/or our policies.

From: Champlain Tower South

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:37 PM

To: JEAN WODNiCK! <ieanwodnicki@att.net>: 'jmcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov'

<imceuinness@townofsurfsidefi.gov>: 'mvargas@townofsurfsidefi.gov' <mvargas@townofsurfsidefi.gov>:

'wkeiier@mariinengineering.com' <wkeiier@mariinengineering.com>: Frank Morabito

<frank@morabitoconsuitants.com>

Subject: RE: Champlain Towers South - Meeting Documents 3 of 2

Good afternoon

This will be email two of two with ail the information i currently have for our meeting tomorrow.

Cheers,

Scott Stewart, CAM, CMCA©

Champlain Towers South
8777 Collins Avenue

Surfside,FL 33154

Front Desk: (305) 865-7570
Office: (305) 865-4740 | Fax: (3051 865-7800
E-mail: manager@champlainsouth.org

The responses herein are made in good faith and to the best of my ability as to their accuracy.
This message, including any attachments, may contain confidential and privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Review,
use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you arc not the intended recipient or authorized to receive information on behalf of the
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



^andraJVIcCrea^

Subject: Town of Surfside meeting

Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83735013259

Start: Thu 5/13/2021 2:00 PM

End: Thu 5/13/2021 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: Champlain Tower South

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content is safe.]

Champlain Tower South is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83735Q13259

Meeting ID: 837 3501 3259

One tap mobile

+16465588656„83735013259# US (New York)

+13017158592„83735013259# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1 778 907 2071 Canada

+1 204 272 7920 Canada

+1 438 809 7799 Canada

+1 587 328 1099 Canada

+1 647 374 4685 Canada

+1 647 558 0588 Canada

Meeting ID: 837 3501 3259

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcuGigJZ83



SandraJVkCrea^

Subject: FW: Town of Surfside meeting

Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83735013259

Start: Thu 5/13/2021 2:00 PM

End: Thu 5/13/2021 3:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Champlain Tower South

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content is safe.]

Requested to attend

—Original Appointment—

From: Champlain Tower South <manager(5)Champlainsouth.ore>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 20219:10 AM

To: Champlain Tower South; JEAN WODNICKI; imcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov: mvargas@townofsurfsidefl.gov:
wkeller@marlinengineering.com: Frank Morabito

Subject: Town of Surfside meeting

When: Thursday, May 13, 20212:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: httP5://u502web.zoom.us/i/83735013259

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside - DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content is safe.]

PLEASE JOIN US.

THANKS,

JIM

—Original Appointment—

From: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 9:10 AM

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

Where: https://us02web.zoom■us/i/83735013259

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content Is safe.]

1



Champlain Tower South is Inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/83735013259

Meeting [D: 837 35013259

One tap mobile

+16465588656„83735013259# US (New York)

+13017158592„837350132S9# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1301715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

+1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

+1778 907 2071 Canada

+1204 272 7920 Canada

+1438 809 7799 Canada

+1 587 328 1099 Canada

+1647 374 4685 Canada

+1 647 558 0588 Canada

Meeting ID: 837 3501 3259

Find your local number: httDs://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcuGigJZ83



From: Frank Morabito <frank@morabitoconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 4:06 PM

To: Andrew Hyatt; James McGuinness; Walter Keller

Cc: Jean Wodnicki; Scott Stewart (manager@Champlainsouth.org)
Subject: CIS - 5 additional parking spaces along 88th Street

Attachments: MC_CTS-88StExpandedParking_20210520.pdf; 18217_Surfside 88th Street Parking

Spaces Request_05.19.2021.pdf

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content Is safe.]

Dear Mr. Keller:

As a follow up to a meeting held with Mr. McGuinness and you on 5/12/2021, attached please find a letter and
several drawings which requests that the Town of Surfside allow Champlain Towers South Condominium (GTS) to
construct 5 new parking spaces on their property along 88th St. This work will be completed during the
construction of the 40-year remediation work required at the Champlain Towers South Condominium.

It is CTS desire to go out to bid for our 40-year recertification work ASAP and need the Town of Surfside input on
this request, so everyone has a clear understanding on what needs to be done to allow the construction of these 5
new parking spaces. As such, we respectfully request that we hear from the Town in the near future so we can
make any necessary revisions to our contract drawings and submit same to the Town for permit review/approval.

MC and CTS are available to answer any questions you may have regarding this request and look forward to
hearing from you in the near future.

morabito
cor^-Liii'Mn :.s

Frank P. Morabito, RE SI | President
Structural Engineers j Remediation & Parking Consultants
Palm Beach Gardens, FL | Sparks Glencoe, MD
PL: 561-316-7660 | MD: 410-773-0233 | Mobile: 410-241-2020
www.morabitoconsultants.com

Follow us on Linkedin and Facebook.



nrt morabito
consultants

May 20, 2021

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, Florida 33154

Attention: Mr. Walter Keller

Town Planner

Re: Champlain Towers South Condominium

Expanded OnSite Parking Along 88"' Street
MCJobff 18217

Dear Mr. Keller:

The community of Champlain Towers South Condominium (CTS) is about to embark on a major

restoration project to adhere to the Town of Surfside 40-Year Recertification requirements. The
scheduled work will include numerous improvements that must be made to assure that this building

structure remains safe and meets the requirements of the 2020 Florida Building Code (2020 FBC)

and 2020 Florida Existing Building Code (2020 FEBC). Morabito Consultants, Inc. and its design team

has the contract documents complete and ready to submit to the Town of Surfside Building Official

for building permit. Before we do, we have an important design change that we would like

preliminary feedback from the Town of Surfside.

CTS has a dire parking situation on its campus. Within the last few years, CTS has lost 22+ parking

spaces on 87th Terrace. In addition, and the traffic on 88th Street has become a vehicular and

pedestrian nightmare since the Town of Surfside allowed pedestrian beach access, emergency

vehicle beach entrance, and added street parking on 88th Street where none of this existed

previously. It is truly hazardous on 88'^ Street all day, every day. In order to help elevate the present
lack of parking around CTS, MC has developed a plan that will add 5 additional parking spaces on

CTS property that will be accessed thru a new curb cut on 88''" Street. Landscaping planters will
remain between these new parking spaces and the north exterior wall of CTS. This will provide CTS

with a total of 7 parking spaces that have access thru curb cuts along 88'^ Street that will be used for
valet and contractor parking.

Structural Engineers | Remediation & Parking Consultants

206 Via Condado Way | Palm Beach Gardens, PL 33418-1701

561-316-7660 I www.morabitoconsultants.com



May 20, 2021

Champlain Towers South

Re: Champlain Towers South Condominium

Expanded On-Site Parking Along 88"' Street
MCJobff 18217

Page 2

It is our understanding from discussion with Mr. James McGuiness, Building Official and Mr. Walter
Keller, Town Planner that MC needs to provide Mr. Keller with the following documents to perform

a preliminary review of this expanded parking request.

•  Recently prepared site survey drawings.

•  Proposed entry level plan of entire CIS site.

•  Proposed entry level landscaping drawings.

•  Proposed expanded parking layout drawing.

The above referenced documents are attached to this letter.

CTS respectfully requests a Memo of Understanding from the Town of Surfslde that outlines what

CTS needs to do to allow the construction of the proposed expanded parking along 88*^ Street to
proceed. Once this Memo of Understanding is prepared and accepted, MC will revise its present

contract documents for the 40-Year Recertification Remediation to include the expanded parking

spaces and submit the prepared plans for permit review.

If you have any questions concerning this letter's content, please do not hesitate in contacting our
office. We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Very truly yours,

MORABITO CONSULTANTS, INC.

Frank Morabito, PE SI

President

cc: Mr. Scott Stewart, LCAM - CTS Association Manager

Enclosure

fpm/18217/Documents/MC/MC_CTS-88StExpandedParking_20210520.pdf
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BOUNDARY SURVEY
of

8777 COLLINS AVENUE. SURFSIDE
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^andr^^^Crea^

From: Frank Morabito <frank@morabitoconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:44 PM

To: Andrew Hyatt; James McGuinness; Walter Keller (wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov)
Cc: Jean Wodnicki; Scott Stewart (manager@Champlains0uth.0r9)

Subject: CIS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot
Attachments: MC_CTS-TemporaryParkingLot_20210520.pdf

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Dear Mr. Hyatt:

As a follow up to a meeting held with Mr. McGuinness and Mr. Keller on 5/12/2021, attached please find a letter
and drawing which requests that the Town of Surfside allow Champlain Towers South Condominium (GTS) to
temporary utilized the empty lot bound by Collins Ave, 88th St and Harding Ave as a temporary satellite parking lot
during the construction of the 40-year remediation work required at the Champlain Towers South Condominium.

It is CTS desire to go out to bid for our 40-year recertification work ASAP and need the Town of Surfside input on
this request so everyone has a clear understanding on how this project will be accomplished. As such, we
respectfully request that we hear from the Town in the near future so we can make any necessary revisions to our
contract drawings and submit same to the Town for permit review/approval.

MC and CTS are available to answer any questions you may have regarding this request and look forward to
hearing from you in the near future.

nt morabito
consjltonis

Frank P. Morabito, RE Si j President
Structural Engineers | Remediation & Parking Consultants
Palm Beach Gardens, FL [ Sparks Glencoe, MO
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

Attention: Mr. Andy Hyatt

Town Manager

Re: Champlain Towers South Condominium

Temporary Sateliite Parking Lot

Coliins Avenue, SS"" Street and Harding Avenue
MCJobftl8217

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

for building permit. Before we do, we have an important issue that effects the unit owners of CTS

that needs review by the Town of Surfside.

CTS has a dire parking situation on its campus. The repair of deteriorated concrete at the

plaza/entrance level will result in a temporary loss of 33% of the available parking spaces for the

unit owners. In addition, there no room on campus for construction staging, contractor storage and

construction working parking. Since the Town of Surfside will not allow the east lawn area within our

property limit to be temporarily used for parking, this leaves CTS only available parking option as the

empty lot across the street bound by Collins Avenue, 88th Street and Harding Avenue. A preliminary

layout of this temporary parking prepared by MC is attached to this letter. CTS has approached the

owner of this empty lot and he is amenable to lease this empty lot to CTS for a period of ~30 months

while construction proceeds on the CTS campus.

It is our understanding from discussion with Mr. James McGuiness, Building Official and Mr. Walter

Keller, Town Planner that the use of this empty lot for temporary parking will need to be reviewed

and approved by several departments including the town planner, legal, police, zoning, public

works, and possibly others.

Structural Engineers | Remediation & Parking Consultants

206 Via Condado Way j Palm Beach Gardens, PL 33418-1701

561-316-7660 I www.morafaitoconsultants.com



May 20, 2021

Champlain Towers South

Re: Champlain Towers South Condominium

Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

Coliins Avenue, 88"' Street and Harding Avenue
MCJobff 18217

Page 2

Crs herein respectfully requests that the Town of Surfside grant CTS a temporary use permit to

utilize the empty lot bound by Collins Avenue, 88th Street and Harding Avenue for temporary

parking and contractor construction staging. Attached please find a concept site plan as developed

by MC which shows the layout for this temporary use permit. The unit owner parking will be strictly
valet and will be entered directly thru an existing curb cut on Collins Avenue and exited directly thru
an existing curb cut on Harding Avenue. The contractor construction stage area will be accessed

through an existing curb cut on 88th St. The entire site will be fenced for security. It is important to
note that the construction area will only be utilized during normal working hours and will be

unoccupied by contractor personnel during evening hours. No individuals will be allowed into the

unit owner parking area except the valet attendants. For security reasons, a limited amount of

lighting will be added in the valet parking area to assure the safety of the valet attendants.

CTS respectfully requests a Memo of Understanding from the Town of Surfside that CTS may utilize
the empty lot bound by Collins Avenue, 88th Street and Harding Avenue for temporary satellite

parking and contractor construction staging. Once this Memo of Understanding is prepared and
accepted, CTS lease with the lot owners can be finalized and executed. MC will prepare any formal

drawings that the Town of Surfside requires to obtain this temporary use permit once the lease for

this property is executed.

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

cc: Mr. Scott Stewart, LCAM -CTS Association Manager

Enclosure

fpm/18217/Documents/MC/MC_CTS-TemporaryParkingLot_20210519.pdf
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Sandra McCready

From: Frank Morabito <frank@morabitoconsultants.com>

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 5:30 PM

To: Andrew Hyatt; James McGuinness; Walter Keller

Cc: Jean Wodnicki; Scott Stewart (manager@Champlainsouth.org)
Subject: CIS - New Gas Line, Meter, and Entry Sign
Attachments: MC_CTS-SWGasLine8iEntranceSign_20210524.pdf; IMG_2385.jpg;

CTS_GasLine&EntrySign-Drawings_20210522.pdf

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Dear Mr. Keller:

As a follow up to a meeting held with Mr. McGuinness and you on 5/12/2021, attached please find a letter, photo
and several drawings which requests that the Town of Surfside allow Champlain Towers South Condominium
(^CTS) to construct a new gas line and meter in the SW corner of GTS property. GTS needs a Letter of No Objection
from the Town of Surfside so that Teco Gas will begin to process this new gas line service.

GTS would like to construct a new entry sign over the existing wall centered over the existing masonry pier (which
is to be removed} that is shown in MG drawings and shown in the attached photograph. This work will be
completed during the construction of the 40-year remediation work required at the Ghamplain Towers South
Condominium.

It is GTS desire to go out to bid for our 40-year recertification work ASAP and need the Town of Surfside input on
these 2 requests, so everyone has a clear understanding on what needs to be done to allow the construction of this
new gas line, meter and entry sign. As such, we respectfully request that we hear from the Town in the near future
so we can make any necessary revisions to our contract drawings (if necessary) and submit same to the Town for
permit review/approval.

MG and GTS are available to answer any questions you may have regarding this request and look forward to
hearing from you in the near future.

morabito
consultants

Frank P. Morabito, RE SI j President
Structural Engineers | Remediation & Parking Consultants
Paim Beach Gardens, PL | Sparks Glencoe, MD
PL: 561-316-7660 | MD: 410-773-0233 | Mobile: 410-241-2020
www.morabitoconsultants.com

Pollow us on Linkedin and Pacebook.



morabito
consultants

May 24, 2021

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, Florida 33154

Attention: Mr. Andy Hyatt

Town Manager

Re: Champlain Towers South Condominium

New Gas Service & Entrance Sign

SW Corner of Champlain Towers South Condominium Property

MC Job# 18217

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

CTS needs to install a new natural gas emergency generator on its property. To have adequate gas
supply for this generator, it is necessary for Teco Gas to provide a new service to the CTS site. The
best location for this new service is in the Southwest corner of the site. To accommodate this new

gas service location, MC has designed a new planter that will be constructed on CTS's property in
the Southwest corner of the site. This planter will have most of the wall height matching the height

of the existing planter walls with the exception of the portion of the wail that is in front of the new
gas line and meter which will be raised taller in order to meet the vehicle barrier protection
requirements specified in the 2020 Florida Building Code. Contract drawings that specify the new
structural, landscaping, and plumbing requirements for this new gas line, meter and planter have
been prepared and are attached to this letter.

In addition to the new planter, CTS would like to install an entry sign at the Southwest corner of
their property. Since CTS is the gateway into the Town of Surfside, this entry sign will serve two

Structural Engineers | Remediation & Parking Consultants

206 Via Condado Way | Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33416-1701

561-316-7660 | www.morabitoconsultants.com



May 24, 2021

Champiain Towers South

Re: Champiain Towers South Condominium

New Gas Service & Entrance Sign

SW Corner of Champiain Towers South Condominium Property

MCJob^ 18217

Page 2

purposes: to introduce the Town of Surfsidetothe community, and to provide identification of the
CTS property before the entry driveway is reached. Presently, CTS entry sign is located past the
entry driveway into the property, which is not a good location for new visitors. The GTS entry sign
location and size is also shown on the entry level plans prepared by MC

It is our understanding from discussion with Mr. James McGuiness, Building Official and Mr. Walter
Keller, Town Planner that MC needs to provide to Mr. Keller the following documents to perform a
preliminary review of this new gas line, meter, and entry sign request.

•  Recently prepared site survey drawings.

•  Proposed entry level plan of entire CTS site that shows the location and size of the new

entry sign along with the new gas line, meter, and planter at the SW corner of the site.

•  Proposed entry level landscaping plan that shows the new planter in the SW corner of the

site.

•  Proposed entry level plumbing plan that shows the new gas line, meter, and planter in the
SW corner of the site.

•  Proposed new planter structural and waterproofing details.

•  Photographs of the Southwest corner of CTS property.
The above referenced documents are attached to this letter.

CTS respectfully requests a Letter of No Objection on the placement of the gas line from the Town
of Surfside. Teco needs this Letter of No Objection so they can authorize their engineers to prepare
the necessary drawings required to install the new gas service for CTS. Once this Letter of No

Objection is prepared and accepted, MC will submit the contract documents for the 40-Year

Recertification Remediation to the Town of Surfside for permit review.

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

fpm/18217/Documents/MC/MC_CTS-SWGasLine&EntrySign_20210524.pdf
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8777 COLLINS AVENUE, SURFSIDE
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA 33154
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CHAMPLAIN TOWERS SOUTH CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.
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Sandra McCready

From: Tina Paul

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 3:01 PM

To: Andrew Hyatt

Cc: James McGuinness

Subject: Re: Champlain Towers South resident complaint

The issue of the complaint is not the crane

it's the location of the tar kettle.

TINA PAUL

Vice Mayor

TOWN OFSURFSIDE

Municipal Building

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside. Florida 33154

Ceil: (7861 457-5094

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jean Wodnicki <jeanwodnicki@gmail.com>

Date: May 26, 2021 at 2:37:39 PM EDT

To: Mayor <mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov>, jmcguiness(S)townofsurfsidefl.gov, Julio Yero

<jyero@townofsurfsidefl.gov>, Andrew Hyatt <ahyatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov>, Tina Paul

<tpaul@townofsurfsidefl.gov>, Sandra McCready <smccready@townofsurfsidefl.gov>, Lily Arango

<larango@wsh-law.com>

Cc: nancy levin <nanlarlevin@aol.com>, John Brecker <jrbrecker@gmail.com>, Mara Chouela

<mara.chouela@gmail.com>, Margarita Brito <marbrito08@gmail.com>, Anette Goldstein

<annieg@rogers.com>, Caria F Guerrero <cfguerrero@searchmedical.net>, Gmail

<jeanwodnicki@gmail.com>, Champlain Tower South <manager@champlainsouth.org>

Subject: Champlain Towers South resident complaint

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside ~ DO NOT CLICK on links or

open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

Dear Mr. Burkett,

I have received an email from you via James McGuIness, in response to a complaint by one of our

residents. A copy the complaint is pasted at the bottom of this message for your reference. I am copying

my Board of Directors and Property Manager on this response.

As you know, we are doing a major repair on our roof, with associated installation of OSHA anchors and
AC work in preparation for our legally-required 40-year inspection, which falls due this year. We are
coming to the rainy season shortly. The goal here is to get the project finished before that happens, to

avoid demobilizing and remobilizing in the event of a storm. Also, it was recommended to us that the
work be done before the rainy season, as the need for repairs is urgent. Further delays could cause

further damage and more expense.



We only have two possible locations for the crane and kettle. One is the side street (88^^ Street) and the
other is Coliins Avenue for this 6-7 week project. 88^"^ Street is the logical choice for multiple reasons,
and was chosen by our Roofing Contractor and Engineer. Common sense aiso dictates the Street
iocation, as it is less busy than Collins Avenue. We have approved permits for the project and the crane.

Our Engineer has done work to verify that the location of the crane would not result in undue stress on

our garage ceiiing, which extends to the property line. Mr. McGuiness was here and inspected the work

in progress just yesterday, and signed off on it. As far as we are aware, everything on our project is being

done safeiy and legally.

At this time we hope to be finished with the kettle by the end of next week- if the permit is approved
soon for Concrete Protection and Restoration to do the roof anchor work. As we are coordinating work

with Sprint/T-Mobile on their tower, we don't yet know whether we will have to bring the crane and the
kettle back. We should have better answers by late next week.

Hot coal tar pitch is dangerous to work with, and relocating the kettle creates safety risks. If we

relocated the kettle on the Collins Avenue side, the crane will not reach. Hot coal tar would have to be

moved by hand from the kettle to the crane, which is extremely dangerous for the workers and any
pedestrians on that 88*^ Street public sidewalk. Our driveway is not a smooth surface and the hot tar
would have to cross it multiple times, creating a safety hazard for workers, obstructing our only
driveway exit and potentially endangering anyone in the driveway or on the street, be they pedestrian

or vehicle. So it is clear that relocating the kettle would also require relocating the crane. This creates

many problems. I don't see how it solves the issue in the complaint, though. There are actually many

more balconies and units facing Coliins Avenue than there are on 88^*^ Street, and any issues with odor
would simply affect those units instead.

In order the reach the entire roof from Collins Avenue, we would need a larger crane and a new right-of-

way permit. Demobilizing and remobilizing would cost the Association more than $56,780.00. This does
not include the cost and time for the new permits and engineering work, and would likely close 2 lanes

of Collins (for the cut riggers) for many days. This would certainly create massive traffic issues for
everyone going north on Collins. The sidewalk and front garden would have to be closed to pedestrians.

Job site safety concerns would have to be reviewed, since the traffic on Collins Avenue is so heavy as to

create possible hazards for the workers and traffic officers. This location would also increase potential

for the fumes to blow across Collins Avenue and into the citizens playing at the Tennis Center.

My Property Manager actually went to the unit that complained yesterday, and did not feel it worse
than other locations in the building, in fact better than many. For example the AC vents are bringing

some of the smell into the upper hallways, and lower common areas are getting the odor through

elevator shaft. I know of no way to accomplish a major roof repair without any odor entering any part of

the building. Though I can appreciate that none of us like the smell involved, the repairs are needed as
part of our 40-year inspection. Our Association, including the owner/former Board member who
complained, has been working towards this project for 2 34 years. We have had a number of
presentations on the plans over the last 6 months outlining the process. The specific location of the coal

tar kettle and crane has been explained to the residents for at least a month.

The Board and Association of Champlain Towers South is attempting to compiy with our legal and

fiduciary responsibilities here. I am not clear why a single complaint from one resident can dictate this
sudden change of course. Acceding to this resident's request would cause our building to incur quite a

bit of time and expense, but would not solve the problem. It would simply create MORE safety and
logistical issues, not only for our building but also for other Surfside residents and visitors.

Please give us guidance here. We do not understand your request.

2



Jean Wodnlcki

President, Board of Directors

Champlain Towers South

+++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++

+++++++++++++++4-+++++++++++++++++++++

From: James McGuinness <jmcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 10:12 AM

To: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlalnsouth.org>

Cc: Mayor <mayor@townofsurfsidefl.gov>; babamyriam@aol.com; Julio Yero
<jyero@townofsurfsidefl.gov>; Andrew Hyatt <ahyatt@townofsurfsldefl.gov>; Tina Paul
<tpaul@townofsurfsldefl.gov>; Sandra McCready <smccready@townofsurfsldefl.gov>; Lily Arango

<larango@wsh-law.com>

Subject: RE: Champlain Towers South Condominium, 8777 Collins Avenue,Surfslde; OWNER RESIDENT

COMPLAINT RE: ROOFING FUMES

Good Morning Scott:

Thank you for your assistance during the rooftop In progress Inspections we performed

yesterday. Please see owner/resident complaint attached below regarding fumes coming from

the tar kettle as It Is currently located. By and through your role as property/building manager
for the Champlain Towers South Association, please make a request to our Police Chief, Julio

Yero, to temporarily close the referenced lane on Collins Avenue and relocate operations so as

to relieve the current tar kettle fume condition as stated below.

Thank You,

Jim

James P. McGuinness El, CBO, CFM, MCP, LEED AP BD+C
Building Official
Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154
Phone (305) 777-2164 Ext. 231
imcauinness(3)townofsurfsidefl.aov

-..f'"VJ.IUh L"lA

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



From: Mavor <mavor@townofsurfsidefl.eQv>

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 20219;30 AM

To: Maria Notkin <babamvriam@aol.com>

Subject: RE: Champlain Towers South Condominium, 8777 Collins Avenue,Surfside

Maria, I am referring this to our building department and asking them to take steps to address your

concern.

Thank you for writing.

Charles

Charles W. Burkett

Mayor

Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, Florida 33154

Phone (305) 861-4863

Mobile phone: (305) 992-7965

"The Constitution of the United States is a law for rulers and people, equally in war and In peace, and

covers with the shield of its protection all classes of men, at all times and under all circumstances. No

doctrine involving more pernicious consequences was ever invented by the wit of man than that any of

Its provisions can be suspended during any of the great exigencies of government." Ex Parte Milligan,
Supreme Court of the United States, 1866.

From: Maria Notkin <babamvriam@aol.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 9:11 AM

To: Mavor <mavor(5)townofsurfsidefl.gov>: Andrew Hyatt <ahvatt(S)townofsurfsidefl.gov>: Tina Paul
<tDaul@townofsurfsidefl.gov>: Julio Yero <lvero(5)townofsurfsidefl.gov>: Sandra McCready

<smccreadv@townofsurfsidefl.gov>: Lily Arango <larango@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Cc: Maria Notkin <babamvnam(a)aol.com>

Subject: Champlain Towers South Condominium, 8777 Collins Avenue,Surfside

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside ~ DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

I  live at Champlain Towers South Condo and currently we are starting our 40 year.certification and they
are doing the roof. I live on the north side of the building facing 88 street
and as you can see by the attached pictures, they are melting the TAR right under our apartments and
the meted TAR is being lifted up with the crane. THAT IS VERY
DANGEROUS as the smell is coming inside our apartments, even though mine and many of the others
have HIGH IMPACT WINDOWS AND DOORS. Because it is so close

4



to our apartments it can fall on our balconies and windows. I am asking from all of you that this be moved
to the FRONT OF OUR BUILDING by closing one lane, as this is only
for 10 days, according to our Manager Mr. Scott. We are elderly and my husband is 87 years old and his
lungs are not well, and this is making it worst. Please when other condos
have had work done, the crane has been on Collins Ave and one lane has been closed. If it is on Collins

it is not as closed to our balconies as it is by doing it on the 88 St.
The melting of the Tar is being done right under our apartments. PLEASE PLEASE I NEED YOUR
HELP. I DONT WANT MY HUBBY TO DIE AND NEITHER DO WE WANT

ALL THE OTHER PEOPLE IN OUR BLDG. I am imploring to all of you to please do something about this
and have the crane and the melting done in the front of the bidg right
on COLLINS AVE. Thank you, MARIA (MYRIAM) NOTKIN. My husband Arnie Notkin {Coach)is a
Veteran of the Korean War and he survived that.

Dear Myriam, good morning.
Dear Myriam, please see, these photos, with, what kind of work
is done, in front of our windows and balconies. It is Dangerous
and SCARY. Myriam, be healthy and Arnie, to be healthy, as well. M&M

NOTE: Florida Public Records Law provides that most written communications to or from Municipal

employees regarding town business are public records, available to the public and media upon request.

Therefore, this e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



SandraJVJcCrea^

Subject: CTS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot
Location: TM Office

Start: Tue 6/22/2021 4:00 PM

End: Tue 6/22/2021 4:30 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Andrew Hyatt

Required Attendees: James McGuinness; Walter Keller

From: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.ore>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:33 PM

To: Frank Morabito <frank(5)morabitoconsultants.com>: Andrew Hyatt <ahvatt(atownofsurfsidefl.gov>: James

McGuinness <imcguinnes5@townofsurfsidefl.gov>: Walter Keller (wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov)

<wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Cc: Jean Wodnicki <ieanwodnicki@att.net>

Subject: RE: CTS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

Good afternoon

As we are out to bid on our project and need to get to answers to these questions. This is holding us up and cost are
going up and out 40 year is coming up fast. This temporary satellite parking location would allow us to better expedite
the repairs on one of Surfside gateway properties.

Can we get some feed back please so we can keep moving forward please.

Thank you

Cheers,

Scott Stewart, CAM, CMCA©
Champlain Towers South
8777 Collins Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

Front Desk: (305) 865-7570
Office: r3051 865-4740 | Fax: (305) 865-7800
E-mail: manager@champlainsouth.org



The responses herein are made in good faith and to the best of my abiiity as to their accuracy.
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
this message or any attachments. Messages sent or received through our networks may be monitored to ensure complianee with the law, regulation,
and/or our polieies.

From: Frank Morabito <frank@morabitoconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:44 PM

To: Andy Hyatt (ahvatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov) <ahvatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov>; James P. McGuinness

(imcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov) <imcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov>: Walter Keller

(wkeller@townofsurf5idefl.gov) <wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Cc: Jean Wodnicki <ieanwodnicki@att.net>: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>

Subject: CTS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

Dear Mr. Hyatt:

As a follow up to a meeting held with Mr. McGuinness and Mr. Keller on 5/12/2021, attached please find a letter
and drawing which requests that the Town of Surfside allow Champlain Towers South Condominium [CTS) to
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

rrl morabito

Frank P. Morabito, PE SI j President
Structural Engineers | Remediation & Parking Consultants
Palm Beach Gardens, FL | Sparks Giencoe. MD
FL: 561-316-7660 | MD: 410-773-0233 j Mobile: 410-241-2020
www.morabitoconsultants.com

Follow us on Linkedin and Facebook.



SandraJWcCrea^

From: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 11:01 AM

To: James McGuinness; Milena Chiciuc

Subject: RE: New project at 8777 Collins Ave; CHAMPLAIN TOWERS SOUTH

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content is safe.]

Good morning

How could I get an invoice for the dry run? We are ready to submit and Id like to get a check ready.

Job Description:
A. Remove all balcony and plaza tile and waterproofing down to existing concrete surface.
B. Repair all damaged concrete, masonry and stucco.
C. Replace all building sealants.
D. Replace all public area and some unit owner windows and doors and exterior stair fire doors.
E. Repair all damaged railings.
F. Remove and replace all planter earth fill and landscaping.
G. Remove and replace all planter, plaza and balcony waterproofing.
H. Remove and replace all pool finishes and waterproofing.
I. Remove and replace a portion if the entrance drive ceiling and related components.
J. Upgrade plaza, pool and garage lighting and drainage.
K. Upgrade building electrical service and garage ventilation.
L. Replace existing emergency generator.
M. Clean, repair and paint the exterior building fagade, on grade walls, parking garage and other related

components.

SQ FT of Work Area: 123,296 sf

Job Value: $11,000,000

Thanks

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



This message, including any atiachments, may contain conlldential and privileged inrormation for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Review,
use, distribution, or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to receive information on behalf of the
recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, and delete all copies of this message. While we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that
this message and any attachments are free from viruses, we cannot guarantee that they arc virus free and accept no liability for any damage caused by
this message or any attachments. Messages sent or received through our networks may be monitored to ensure compliance with the law, regulation,
and/or our policies.

From: James McGuinness <jmcguinness(S)townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Milena Chicluc <milena@eastofcollins.com>

Cc: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>

Subject: RE: New project at 8777 Collins Ave: CHAMPLAIN TOWERS SOUTH

Good Morning Milena:

Please give me a call on my cell at 786-909-4094 to discuss.

Thanks,

Jim

James P. McGuinness El, CBO, CFM, MCP, LEED AP BD+C
Building Official
Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154
Phone (305) 777-2164 Ext. 231
imcauinness(a).townofsurfsidefl.aov

lUW.NOh

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Milena Chicluc <mllena(5)eastofcolllns.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 20212:14 PM

To: James McGuinness <lmcgulnne5$@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Subject: RE: New project at 8777 Collins Ave

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content Is safe.]

Good afternoon,

We have a new project, and I wanted to clarify a few things regarding the submittal. I called the City and spoke with

Rony, he directed me to you.

Our client Is going to remodel the fa?ade, pool, and plaza .



They don't have a contractor yet, but they want to submit plans as soon as possible.

Can we submit this as a dry run and at least start reviews of the plans?

If yes, will we need another 2 sets of plans to submit for the Master or those plans will be sufficient?

If we can not submit it as a dry run, please advise If we can submit for the master with the building application and can

submit for the subs later or it needs to be all at the same time?

Also, as Rony explained, for the Pool we will need to submit as a stand alone, are there any special requirements for the

Pool permit?

Please advise.

Thank you. Regards.

Milena Chiciuc

East of Collins - Expediting

Office: f305) 974-0209

Fax: (3051489-0888

Email: milena(5)eastofcollins.com

Location: 202 Sunny Isles Blvd Ste 6, Sunny Isles, PL 33160

www.eastofcollins.com

Confidentiality: The information contained in this communication is privileged and/or confidential. The
information is intended only for the addressee or the addressee's authorized agent. This message may also

contain information that is otherwise protected from disclosure. Any retention, review or distribution by

others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the recipient's authorized agent, you are

hereby notified that any retention, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or copying, or the taking of any

action in reliance of this message is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please bring to
the attention and return to EAST OF COLLINS, INCORPORATED.

Please consider your environmental responsibility.

Before printing this e-mail message, ask yourself whether you really need a hard copy.

NOTE: Florida Public Records Law provides that most written communications to or from Municipal employees regarding
town business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail message may
be subject to public disclosure.



^andr^WcCrea^

From: Champlain Tower South <nnanager@Champlainsouth.org>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:33 PM

To: Frank Morabito; Andrew Hyatt; James McGuinness; Walter Keller

(wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov)

Cc: Jean Wodnicki

Subject: RE: CIS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

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
Office: (305^) 865-4740 | Fax: (305') 865-7800
E-mail: manager(a',champlainsouth.org

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

To: Andy Hyatt (ahyatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov) <ahyatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov>; James P. McGuinness

(jmcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov) <jmcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov>; Walter Keller

(wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov) <wkeller@townofsurfsldefl.gov>

Cc: Jean Wodnicki <jeanwodnicki@att.net>; Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlain$outh.org>

Subject: GTS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

Dear Mr. Hyatt:



As a follow up to a meeting held with Mr. McGuinness and Mr. Keller on Sfl2f2Q21, attached please find a letter
and drawing which requests that the Town of Surfside allow Champlain Towers South Condominium (GTS) to
temporary utilized the empty lot bound by Collins kve, 88th St and Harding Ave as a temporary satellite parking lot
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

n1 morabito
consLilt'in

Frank P. Morabito, PE SI | President
Structural Engineers | Remediation & Parking Consultants
Palm Beach Gardens, PL | Sparks Glencoe, MD
PL: 561-316-7660 | MD; 410-773-0233 | Mobile: 410-241-2020
www.mQrabitoconsultants.com

Pollow us on Linkedin and Pacebook.



Sandra McCready

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Walter Keller <wkeller@marlinengineering.com>
Tuesday, June 22, 2021 4:31 PM
James McGuinness

Walter Keller

8777 Collins - Temporary Parking Lot
Lot Parking and Construction Layout_20210407.pdf

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfslde — DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the content is safe.]

FYI

Walter Keller, PE, AlCP.
P 954-870-5030 I C 954-257-9690 wkeller@marlinenaineerinq.com

MARLIN ENGINEERING, INC.
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Sandra McCready

From: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 5:49 PM

To: Andrew Hyatt

Cc: James McGuinness; Walter Keller; Lily Arango; Jean Wodnicki

Subject: RE: CTS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content is safe.]

Mr. Hyatt,

Thank you.

We appreciate your time and attention on this.

Cheers,

Scott Stewart, CAM, CMCA©

Champlain Towers South
8777 Collins Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

Front Desk: (305) 865-7570
Office: r305) 865-4740 | Fax: (305) 865-7800
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
this message and any attachments are free fi-om viruses, we cannot guarantee that they are virus free and accept no liability for any damage caused by
this message or any attachments. Messages sent or received through our networks may be monitored to ensure compliance with the law, regulation,
and/or our policies.

From: Andrew Hyatt <ahyatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 5:40 PM

To: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlain$outh.org>

Cc: James McGuinness <jmcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov>; Walter Keller <wke!ler@marlinengineering.com>; Lily

Arango <larango@wsh-!aw.com>

Subject: RE: CTS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

Mr. Stewart,

I met with Mr. McGuinness today to discuss this project and he will be the point of contact for the

Town. He will contact you soon to discuss.

V/r,

Andy Hyatt
Town Manager

9293 Harding Avenue



Surfside, Florida 33154

TEL: 305.861.4863

0A

From: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:33 PM

To: Frank Morabito <frank@morabitoconsultants.com>: Andrew Hyatt <ahvatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov>: James

McGuinness <imcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov>: Walter Keller (wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov)

<wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Cc: Jean Wodnicki <ieanwodnicki@att.net>

Subject: RE: GTS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless

you are sure the content is safe.]

Good afternoon

As we are out to bid on our project and need to get to answers to these questions. This Is holding us up and cost are

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
Office: (305^) 865-4740 | Fax: (305) 865-7800
E-mail: manager@.champlainsouth.org

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

From: Frank Morabito <frank@morabitocQnsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2021 3:44 PM

To: Andy Hyatt (ahvatt@townofsurfsldefl.gov) <ahvatt@townof5urf5idefl.gov>: James P. McGuinness



(imceuinne5s@townofsurfsidefl.gov) <imcguinness@townofsurfsldefl.gov>: Walter Keller

(wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov) <wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Co: Jean Wodnlcki <ieanwodnicki@att.net>: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>

Subject: CIS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

Dear Mr. Hyatt:

As a follow up to a meeting held with Mr. McGuinness and Mr. Keller on 5/12/2021, attached please find a letter
and drawing which requests that the Town of Surfside allow Champlain Towers South Condominium (CTS) to
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

rt\ morabito

Frank P. Morabito, PE SI | President
Structural Engineers | Remediation & Parking Consultants
Palm Beach Gardens, FL | Sparks Glencoe, MD
FL; 561-316-7660 j MD: 410-773-0233 | Mobile: 410-241-2020
www.morabitoconsultants.com

Follow us on Linkedin and Facebook,

NOTE: Florida Public Records Law provides that most written communications to or from Municipal employees regarding

town business are public records, available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, this e-mail message may

be subject to public disclosure.



^andra^^cCrea^

From: James McGuinness

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:52 AM

To: Champlain Tower South; Frank Morabito

Cc: Jean Wodnicki; Walter Keller (wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov); Andrew Hyatt; Marisol
Vargas

Subject: RE: CIS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot: CHAMPLAIN TOWERS SOUTH

Good Afternoon Scott and Frank:

After preliminary conversations with Town staff members, please provide for review/comments the following

to better inform and define the parameters of your proposed 12 to 24 month temporary use request:

1. A site plan drawn to scale showing actual size of the proposed parking spaces and the proposed Ingress
on Collins Avenue and egress on Harding Ave.

2. A description of the proposed surface improvement of parking areas to prevent the site from becoming

a dust bowl or a mud bowl.

3. Elimination of the ingress/egress on 88^^ street which would reduce on street parking.
4. Details of proposed construction fencing and gate locations.

5. Elimination of staging area for construction materials.

6. Location and energy source for proposed site safety lighting for valet only parking.

The above site plan, narrative and details could be used as an enforceable document for the duration of the

temporary use if granted.

Thanks,

Jim

James P. McGuinness El, CBO, CFM, MCP, LEED AP BD+C
Building Official
Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, Florida 33154
Phone (305) 777-2164 Ext. 231
imcQuinness(a)townofsurfsidefl.aov

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Champlain Tower South <manager@Champlainsouth.org>

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:33 PM

To: Frank Morabito <frank@morabitoconsultants.com>; Andrew Hyatt <ahyatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov>; James
McGuinness <jmcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.gov>; Walter Keller (wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov)



<wkelIer@townofsurfsidefl.gov>
Cc: Jean Wodnicki <jeanwodnicki@att.net>

Subject: RE: CTS - Temporary Satellite Parking Lot

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the Town of Surfside ~ DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
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
Office: (305t 865-4740 | Fax: (305) 865-7800
E-mail: managerfglGhamplainsouth.org

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

To: Andy Hyatt (ahvatt@townofsurfsidefl.eov) <ahvatt@townofsurfsidefl.gov>: James P. McGuinness

(imcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.eov) <imcguinness@townofsurfsidefl.eov>: Walter Keller

(wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov) <wkeller@townofsurfsidefl.gov>

Cc: Jean Wodnicki <ieanwodnicki@att.net>: Champlain Tower South <manager@ChamDlainsouth.org>

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

rr^ morabito
COi ^r- :

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


